Signed 2-10-98

Mr. Robert C. Shinn, Jr.
Commissioner

State of New Jersey Department
of Environmental Protection
CN 402

401 East State Street

Trenton, NJ 08625-0402

Dear Commissioner Shinn:

This is in response to your Decenber 22, 1997 letter
regardi ng our objection of two proposed Title V permts for
Redpack Foods, Inc. and Nabisco, Inc. First, | would like to
thank you for your attention to this matter and your staff’s
cooperation in working with us to seek a solution to this issue.
We have reconsidered certain aspects of our objection based on
di scussions with your staff, EPA staff in other Regions, and the
suggestions provided by you in your letter. W are pleased to
informyou that we agree with your suggestions for m nor em ssion

units where the cal endar-year fuel Iimt was not taken to avoid
Maj or NSR and/or PSD. However, we still find that where the
cal endar-year fuel |imt approach for fuel conbustion units

results in the source avoi ding PSD or _Major _NSR__then_the fuel

........................

Permtting”[hereinafter June 89 Guidance]. In other words, the
time over which the fuel Iimt extends should be as short as
possi bl e and general ly should not exceed one nonth. For sources
whose operation varies over time, it is acceptable to have a
limt extend over a longer tine period if it is arolling limt,

but cannot exceed an annual limt rolled on a nonthly basis.

Therefore, where the fuel usage |imt is not necessary for
the source to avoid a federal applicable requirenment such as PSD
or NSR, then the EPA agrees that New Jersey can use its judgenent
to decide if calendar-year limts are acceptable. W also agree
that the follow ng conditions suggested in your letter nust be
included as part of the permt as well as a statenent that the
limt is not used to avoid a federal applicable requirenent:

a. Arequirenent that fuel consunption is nonitored with a
fuel flow anal yzer devi ce;
b. Arequirenent for nonthly recordkeepi ng of fuel usage;



c. Arequirenent to report within three days if fuel usage
exceeds the allowable imt; and

d. A statenent that the fuel use limt cannot be used to
avoid a federal applicable requirenent.

We expect that many of the fuel Iimtations for smaller boilers
such as boilers at schools and hospitals are likely not to have
been taken in order for the source to avoid PSD or Major NSR In

fact, we can renove our objection to the issuance of the Nabi sco,
Inc. Title V permt, which includes a cal endar-year fuel
limtation, if the above conditions are included in the permt.

If the fuel usage limt is necessary for the source to limt
its emssions to avoid PSD, Maj or NSR or sone other federal
applicable requirement, then the June 1989 Cui dance woul d apply.
A source’s potential to emt, in order to not be subject to PSD
or Major NSR, nust be bel ow major source threshold s or PSD/ NSR
de mnims levels during any tinme of the year. A cal endar-year
fuel Iimt is not an effective limt to ensure that a source is
m nor during any tinme of the year. Consequently, such a source
coul d be subject to EPA or citizen enforcenent for failure to
have applied for a PSD/ Major NSR permt and for failing to have
installed control equipnent that nmeets BACT or LAER

I n discussions with your staff, it is our understanding that
the fuel limtation for Redpack Foods, Inc. would be necessary
for the recently installed boiler to have avoi ded PSD.

Therefore, the fuel cap placed on all boilers at Redpack Foods,
Inc. should be a short-termlimt or a rolled annual limt
cal cul ated no | onger than on a nonthly basis.

We believe that out of the universe of 500 Title V sources
in New Jersey, the nunber of sources where fuel Iimts were taken
to avoid PSD or Major NSR applicability is not many.

Furthernmore, New Jersey does not necessarily need to revise the
NSR permts to change the fuel limtations to a 12-nonth rolling
limt. This could probably be done through the issuance of the
Title V permt. However, this decision will need to be nade by
the NJDEP Legal Counsel. |If you agree to our proposed sol ution,
we can work with your staff on criteria for eval uating when
limts were taken to avoid Major NSR or PSD or provide any other
assistance in this matter as your office finds necessary. | also
understand that our staff have agreed that for larger boilers
(i.e., boilers larger than 100 mbtu/hr), the fuel use limts
when taken to avoid a federal applicable requirenent wll be
either adaily limt or alimt rolled daily on a 365-day basis.
Furthernore, in order to ensure that New Jersey’'s task to nodify
these permts is manageable, this letter only addresses fuel
conbustion sources. For process units and storage tanks, which
do not rely solely on calendar year |[imts to limt the potenti al



to emt, there are other short-term paranmetric nonitoring
avai |l abl e that can be used to ensure conpliance wth em ssion
l[imtations.

| understand that your office has reviewed the above
| anguage and agrees to change the Redpack Foods, Inc. permt
accordi ngly. Therefore, upon receipt of revised permts for
Redpack Foods, Inc. and Nabi sco, Inc., which conformto the above
agreed-upon permt conditions, we wll w thdraw our objection to
both permts. M staff wll be in touch with your Title V
contacts
so that we may work together on revising and issuing the final
Title V permts. Please call me if you have any questions about
this letter or have your staff contact M. Ronald J. Borsellino,
Chief of the Air Progranms Branch, at 212-637-3705.

Si ncerely,

Jeanne M Fox
Regi onal Adm ni strat or

cc: Wlliam O Sullivan, Adm ni strator
Alr Quality Permtting Program NJDEP

Thomas M cai, Chief
Bureau of QOperating Permts, NIJDEP



